Jeff Fenton

From: Jeff Fenton

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 11:07 PM

To: Fawn Fenton

Subject: Re: Confirmation of changes to your membership
Hello Fawn,

| just saw this.

| only use netflix on one screen myself. The difference is not the number of screens for me, but the difference
between whether it is "ultra hd" (4k), or regular old HD (1080p).

So all our newer 4k tvs, will have their image quality reduced by 75%, to save $2 per month.
That would suck!

Why are you so concerned with $2 or even $15 per month? Would you like to share with me the current details
of your cash-flow situation, as | keep requesting, so | can understand how and where | might be able to help,
and how much help is needed besides my own obvious financial shortfall each month?

| keep wrestling with trying to prioritize tech training, vs entry level job, vs roommate, and though I'm trying to
"multi-task", I'd really prefer to be on your team, rather than just being seen as your adversary.

I honestly don't wish any hardship upon you, and despite our totally screwed situation currently, | want to be
part of the solution, not just damned as unworthy to even see your side of the problem, and if or how | might try
to help.

If I can figure out how to survive, and stop my negative cash flow, as things have been for months, with me
living here and you only directly contributing $500 per month toward my consumables (which realistically cost
me 2-3 times each month, plus counseling), are you going DEEPER into debt each month, cash flowing,
treading water, or not?

You don't need to give me a line by line itemization, as you have refused for the past year, if you would just
please share with me how the big picture is affecting you monthly at this time (positive or negative cash flow
monthly, at minimum payments, and by how much), | would greatly appreciate it.

I'm also confused by your refusal to put the terms which | thought that we had both verbally agreed to on
paper, so that we can move forward with selling our house, as you previously were so urgently passionate
about.

I can't help but think, that if there were no evil plans to screw me over in some way, either in the division of our
sale proceeds (for equal equity of our home), or for your refusal to put in writing the alimony terms which |
thought we had previously both agreed upon, at $1,750 per month, as "Transitional Alimony" (unmodifiable) for
6 years, starting upon the sale of our home.

If you prefer that | stay here for a while, allowing the dust to settle, to ensure that we are both in a healthier
place (mentally, emotionally, physically, and financially) prior to making the final decision to sell our home, I'm
fine with that. Although | have largely accepted the loss (of our marriage, our family, our home, our property,
our prosperity, most of my personal property, my credit, our retirement, our potential, and probably even our
destiny in life together (to have a home based fellowship, here in our home, which was part of our motivation
for purchasing this property. It seems like lifetimes ago, but our dream, hope, and plan, was to touch the lives
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of other people in our neighborhood, with God's acceptance, peace, and love. Which now it appears that the
enemy has successfully stolen from us, from God, and from Sunny Side.

Although | grieved that unfathomable, unanticipated, and massively overwhelming LOSS for 9-months, crying
every single day that | can recall, finally coming to a place of ACCEPTANCE about what it appears that you
are committed to ensuring is completed, at ANY and ALL costs. Despite all else, believing that will somehow
benefit you, while really costing us both everything, for nothing of real mental, emotional, or spiritual value to
you.

Although I've accepted that this will most likely be the outcome of our marriage and the foundational
undertones which the remainder of our lives will be built upon, and | have realized and DECIDED, that in the
end it is all just "stuff", and though my future may look 100x worse than it did two or three years ago, which |
am powerless over stopping without you, that | WILL SURVIVE, and in time | WILL regain my strength and my
independance once more.

That ultimately, much by my own hands, | have been maimed, but | have not been destroyed. Although | will
probably never "like" it, my life will continue no matter how badly we both are crippled by our CHOICES in this
horrific season.

Although | still would like not to lose any more than is necessary, and | may still need to work through my grief
and loss again, before it is all over, the premise of my acceptance is that | may well lose EVERYTHING.
Holding back not a single toy, tool, or treasure.

It is when | try to hold on, without you ON MY SIDE, that | experience such overwhelming pain and fear.

| can't do that anymore. | will probably need to refresh my memory on this a few times, before it will all be over,
if there is such a thing.

So | am certainly in no hurry to sell our home, but | am completely willing to cooperate. What puzzles me the
most, is why aren't you willing to put your words in ink? Are you honestly taking a moment to reconsider our
loss, or were somehow your plans to betray me (yet again), spoiled by my decision to remain here?

What motivation is so strong, as to keep you from putting your own words into writing, so that you can have
what you claim that you want?

Those are the questions which | am left with.
Goodnight my Love!

Cuddle my puppy for me, and maybe she will give you a kiss in return from me. From my heart, to Sarah's, and
then to yours.

May the peace and protection of almighty God be with you and watch over your household and your heart!
| miss you all!
JEFF

Sent from my METICULOUS Android

From: Fawn Fenton

Sent: Thursday, February 21, 2019 4:23:23 PM

To: Jeff Fenton

Subject: FW: Confirmation of changes to your membership
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FYI... going up by $2 per month.
Can | change the plan to 2 screens instead of 4 screens to get back down to what I’'m paying now?

From: Netflix <info@mailer.netflix.com>
Sent: Tuesday, February 19, 2019 12:44 AM

To: I

Subject: Confirmation of changes to your membership

g

New pricing

Hi Fawn,

The cost of your Premium plan (4 screens at a time
+ Ultra HD) has changed to $15.99 a month. This
change takes effect Sunday, March 17th, 2019. You
can view your updated membership details by
visiting your Account.

Keep watching what you want, when you want and
know that we're working to improve the Netflix
experience for everyone, everywhere. Thanks for
being a loyal member.

We're here to help if you need it. Visit the Help
Center for more info or contact us.

—The Netflix Team

VIEW ALL TV SHOWS & MOVIES?

Questions? Call 1-866-579-7172

This account email has been sent to you as part of your Netflix membership. To change your email
preferences at any time, please visit the Communication Settings page for your account.
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